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Nosipho Shishaba

From: LBW Sales <sales@lbwcc.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2024 07:49

To: 'Hendrika Engelbrecht’; ‘Dumisani Malinga {ext)'; Phemelo Lesabe; Nosipho Shishaba;
‘Geshnie '; rajiv@tclogistics.co.za; Tiaan Barnardo; Ruan Erasmus

Cc 'Michael Kaniki’; Stephan Scheepers; 'Kgomotso Mokale'

Subject: RE: Limpopo Orders- DQ7278-DE5233-364844

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Due By: Thursday, 10 October 2024 08:00

Flag Status: Flagged

Marning Drieka

This load can offload on 10/10/2024. J
Pyest Ra:_.x:_;;:rc{s

Kglc E)urnctt

E}.‘a|c‘,;‘- f\;".anagc "

BONDED WAREHOQUSE <

Postnet Suite # 46, Private Bag x 632
Stand 9

Musina Township,0300

Cell: 063 687 6897

From: Hendrika Engelbrecht [mailto:Drieka.Engelbrecht@pernod-ricard.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2024 07:09

To: Dumisani Malinga (ext.); Phemelo Lesabe; Nosipho Shishaba; Geshnie ; rajiv@tclogistics.co.za; Tiaan Barnardo;
Ruan Erasmus

Cc: Michael Kaniki; Stephan Scheepers; Kgomotso Mokale; LBW Sales

Subject: Limpopo Orders- DQ7278-DE5233-364844

Hi Phemelo,

[ hope you're doing well.

| have new orders for Limpopo Duty Free.

DE5232- Inv 364843

@Phemelo Lesabe: Kyle will advise shortly on delivery date



-

Find attached

Commercial Invoice
Picking slip

Excel from JDE
Signed. CCO

Thank you.

Regards

i B
R
| = |

o

Pernod Ricar

@O

Drieka Engelbrecht
Qutbound Logistics Specialist East & South

+27 (11) 8020600
+27 0714852777
-21, Weoodlands Drive, Country Club Estate Woodmead, Building 6
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Agent Company Stamp

©

Trade Clearing
Logistics ™

TRADE CLEARING LOGISTICS

UNIT 32

BEDFORD GARDEN VILLAS
5 LEICESTER STREET
BEDFORDVIEW

Reg: 2016/451115/07 Printed: 24.09.25 17:49
Tetk: 011615 1828
Fax: 086 4419 841
Email: geshnig@icloud.com
Paperless EDI Notification Decision : 1 - RELEASE
Mode Type IMPORTS Type / Purpose Code XiB
File Number 364844 Case No
Serial Number 21688553JHB20240925008792 Client Reference
Date / Time to SARS 2024.09.25 17:48:23 Remarks / Additional Errors
Date ! Time from SARS 2024.09.25 17:49:11
Customs Office JHB
Importer { Exporter Name JHBOS 36083 LIQUOR RUNNER CLAYVILLE
Supplier { Consignee Name 20804130 LIMPOPC BONDED WAREHOUSE
Entry Clerk RAJIV POOLARAJ
Customs Details
Export UCR Number Registration Number
Final BOE Number 5008919 Registration Date
Final BOE Date 24,08.25 Paymant Code F
Agent Customs Code 21688553 Printed Indicator Y-HARD COPY FRINTED
Bill of Entry Details
Country of Export Country of Destination ZA
Depot | Terminal Code
Warehouse BBRSOS00087 LIMPOPO BONDED WAREHQUSE WH
Remaover 21443521 LIQUOR RUNNER JHB
Transport Code 3 Port of Exit BBR
Remaoval Transport Code 3
Transport Doc. Number House Wayblll Number
Transport Doc. Date 24.09.25 R.LB. Number
Ship Name / Flight Number R.1.B. Date
Voyage Number Accepted At
Estimated Date of Arrival 240925 Shipment Date 24,09.25
Bill of Entry Totals
Gross Mass 0,000 No of Packs 1800.00 Tatal CIFIC 2380227.00
Total Customs Value 2380227.00 Total Amount Due 2466181.95 Amount Payable 2466181,95

EDI Message Details

-R 2380227

Serial{LRN) Number - 21688553 JHB20240925008792
Customs Office of Clearance - JHB
Customs Decision - RELEASE
Agent Code - 21688553

Final Bill of Entry{MRN} No. - JHB202409255008919
Document Date - 2024.09.25
EZC Reference Mo, - EZC00000000605401
Customs Value




T SAD -500 CUSTOMS DECLARATION FORM
1. DECLARATION A, OFFICE DESTINATION OF DEPARTURE
T 2 EXPORTER/CONSIGNOR TIH ¢ QFFICE CODE MANIFEST NUMBER
T B5IC JHB 2024.09.25
_3-_ 3. FORMS 4. REGISTRATION NO. ASSESMENT HO.
& DATE
4 ] 5 21688553JHB20240925008792
? 8.IMPORTER/CONSIGNEE TN 20804130 5 ITEMS 6.T0T PACK 7.DECLARANT REFERENCE RECEIFT hO. &
| ] LIMPOPO BONDED WAREHOUSE ’ DATE
6 stand 9 Musina Township esic 4270253265 3 1800 36:4834 [(WEBL 397
Z ?:j::ﬁi,gg % 1. 11. 12, VALUE DETAILS 13, A Involce No. & Date
i 2380227 364844 74.09.25
9 14 DECLARANT/AGENT | TN | 21688553 15, COE 16.£00 17.C0D 17A. OWNER CODE 178. REBATE USER CQOE
B TRADE CLEARING LOGISTICS
LNIT 3%
BEDFORD GARDEN VILLAS
5 LEICESTER STREET 20. DELIVERY TERMS
BECFCRDYIEW |
14, INDENTLFICATION DATE AND NATIONALITY OF TRANSPORT AT ARRIVAL 15. P2 .CURRENCY AND TOTAL FOB VALUE 23. RATE OF EXCHANGE
2024.09,25 CONTAINER
2380227
21. DENTIFICATION DATE AND NATIONALITY OF 28, FINANCIAL DATA LUCR 24. OTHER COST DETAILS
TRANSPORT AT FRONTIER
CURRENCY AMDUNT
25TMF [26.THr | DATE 27. BLACE OF DISCHARGE FREIGHT
3 VAT Indicator = H
k] INSURANCE
29.00E B0, LOCATION OF GOODS
OTHER COST
RER
32 0EM D, 33.COMODITY CODE
MARKS &
104.23.05
HUMBERS 2208.30.10(9)
31, PACKAGES 34.C0C 35,GROSS MASS (KGS) | 36, PREFERENCE
AHD MR ONE EIGHT
orcoope ™| eackaces  [ZERO ZERO GB .00 100
37.0PC 3B.RETT MASS(KGS) 39.QUOTA
CONTAINER
NUMBERS 2 | a2 0.00
OESCRIFTION 40.SUMMARY DECLARATION/PREVIOUS DOCUMENT
Undenatured Ethyl Alcohel of an Alcaholie Strength by Yalume of Less Than 20 Per Cent Yal.; Spirits, Liqueurs and Other
Spieituaus 8 ge3; Whiskies; fn C 3 Holding 2 Li or Less; BALLANTINES FINEST 12X75CL 40% 5005738 24.08.15 1 JHB w
41, SUPR. UNITS 42, CUSTOMS VALUE  |43.wM
(FCY)
7020.00 LI
2808.00 LA 1031432 N1
44, LICENSE NUMBER DEDUCTED YALUE DEDUCTED QUANTITY
ADDITIONAL 2360,00 NO
INFORMATIGN 0 ¥ WAREHOUSE CODE 45, OTHER QTY
JHBOS 16083
BND 1068679
780.00 (5
PRODUCED REMOWAL IN BOND {R.1.B] B DATE REBATE CODE 46. STATISTICAL VALUE
COCUMENTS 1031432
a7, TYPE DUTY/TAX BASE RATE AMOUNT Mp 48, ACCOUNT CODE - 49, IDENTIFICATION OF \'-'nREIIIOUSEITIHE umMIT
CALCULATION
OF DUTIES AN F BBRS0500097
TAXES
SUMMARY OF TOTAL DUTIES AND TAXES
TOTAL DUTIES & TAXES
AMOUNT OVERPAID
AMOUNT UNDERPAID
OTHER
TOTAL PAYABLE
TOTAL GUARANTEE cooe | | amounT
DECLARATEON FOR OFFICE USE
I, RAJIV POOLARAJ the undersigned of TRADE CLEARING LOGISTICS
baing the {agent} hereby declare that the particulars herein.
Trug and correct and comply with the provisions of the Customs and excise Act.
9009235130087 24.09.25 LRN 21688553)IHB20240925008792
MRN JHB202409255008919
SIGNATURE LD NUMBER DATE
System Supplied by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel: «27 11 043 1400 Fax: +27 11 453 9396
Date Printed 24.09.25 17.49

Time Printed




5AD -501 CUSTOMS DECLARATION FROM{Continuation Sheet) OFFICELODE JFORMS REGISTRATION HO. (FRECEBRAT:RER
' 2.IMPORTER OR EXPORTER TIH i 2 g 21688553 HB20240925 364844
20804130 WEB]1.397u
LIMPOPO BONDED WAREHOUSE 008792 [wWEB]
31. PACKAGES 32.ITEM HO. 33.COMODITY CODE
AND
MARKS B HUMBERS 104.23.05
DESCRIPTION 23
OF GOODS 2 2108.30.1 0(0]'
HUMBER E 34. COC 35.GROSS MASS (KGS) | 36. PREFERENCE
TYFE OF
PACKAGES GB 100
7. IB.NETT MASS(KGS, 39,QUOTA
CONTAINER 37.CPC (KGS) Qui
NUMEBERS 49 32 0.00
DESCRIPTION 40.5UMMARY DECLARATION/PREVIOUS DOCUMENT
Undenatured Ethyl Alcohel of an Alcoholic Steeagth by Velume of Less Than BO Per Ceat Vol.; Spirits, -
Liqueurs and Other Spirituous Beverages; Whiskies; in Cantalners Holding 2 Li or Less; BALLANTINES 5006854 24.08.19 1 JHB
INEST 12X75CL 4
FINEST SCL 40% 41, SUPP. UNITS 42, CUSTOMS VALUE | 43.VM
8100.00 LI (FCY)
3240.00 LA
24, LICENSE NUMBER DEDUCTED VALUE : CEDUCTED QUANTITY O 1190143
ADDITIONAL 1 10800.00
INFORMATION ]
EX WAREHOUSE CODE 45, QTHER QUANTITIES
END 1233091 aoo.pocs
47, PRUDUCED
DUCUMENTS | AEMOVAL IN BOND (R.1.B) & DATE REBATE CODE 46, STATISTICAL YALUE
1190113
31. PACKAGES 32,1TEM NO. 331.COMODITY CODE
AND
MARKS & NUMBERS
DESCRIFTION 104.23.05
OF GDODS 3 2205.30.10[0}‘
HUMBER & 34, coc 35.GROSS MASS (KGS} |36 PREFERENCE
TYFE OF
PACKAGES l GB 100
i 38, NETT MASS{KGS: 32.QUOTA
CONTAINER 37508 S{HGS) u
NUMBERS 49 | a2 0.00
DESCRIFTION 4Q.5UMMARY DECLARATION/ PREVIOUS DOCUMENT
Undenatured Ethyl Alcchol of an Alccholic Strength by Volume of Lcss Tllan 80 Per Cent Vol.; Spirits,
Liqueurs and Other Spirituous B g ies; in C i g 2 Ll or Less; BALLANTINES 5006554 24.08.1% 1 JHE 1~
FINEST 12X7SCL 40%
41, SUPP, UNITS 42, CUSTOMS YALLE  |43.¥M
1080.00 L {Fc)
432.00 LA
44. LICENSE HUMBER DEDUCTED VALUE DEDUCTED QUANTITY 158682
ADDITIONAL 1440,00 |ﬁ0
INFORMATION 0
EX WAREHOUSE CODE 45,0THER QUANTITIES
BND 164412 12000c5 W
a7, PRODUCED
DOCUMENTS | REMOVAL IN BOND {R.1.B) B DATE REBATE CODE 46, STATISTICAL VALUE
158682
31. PACKAGES 32.ITEM NO. 33,COMODITY CODE
AND
DrecriFTIon | MARKS & NUMBIRS
OF GOODS
HUMBER & 34.00C 35.GROSS MASS (KGS) | 36. PREFERENCE
TYPE OF
PACKAGES
| E MASS{KGS 39.QUOTA
CONTAINER 37.0PC 38,NETT MASS{KGS)
HUMBERS
DESCRIPTION 40.5UMMARY DECLARATION/ PREVIOUS DOCUMENT
41. SUPP. LINITS 42, CLSTOMS VALUE  |43.vM
{FCY)
44, LICENSE NUMBER DEDUCTED VALUE DEDUCTED QUANTITY
ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION
EX WAREHOUSE CODE 45,0THER GAIANTITIES
47, PRODUCED
DOCUMENTS | REMOVAL IN BOND {R.1.B) E DATE REBATE CODE 46, STATISTICAL VALUE
TYPE DUITY/TAX BASE RATE AMDUNT Mp TYPE DUTY/TAX BASE RATE AMOUNT MP
CALCULATION
QF DUTIES
AND TAXES
TOTAL ON FIRST ITEM OF THIS PAGE TOTAL ON SECOND ITEM GF THIS PAGE
TYPE DUTY/TAX BASE RATE AMDUNT Mp TYPE AMOUNT Mp
TOTAL ON THIRD ITEM OF THIS PAGE GRAMD TOTALS
FOR ALL PAGES

Date and Time Printed 24.09.25 17:49 System Supplied by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel: +27 11 453 9496 Fax: +27 11 453 9545



SAD 502 - Customs Declaration Form (TRANSIT CONTROL)

50. Importer or Exparter TIN 20804130 51. Office Coda 53. Registration number and Dale 54, Declarant Refercnce
JHB

LIMPOPO BONBED WAREHOUSE 21688553JHB20240925008 | 364844 [WEB]1.397u

52, Forms 792

3 5
55. Country of Commencement 63. Transi Country ZA
56. Guarantor Code and Name 57. Bond Number 58. Guaraniee Type B4, Guaranlor Code and Nama 65, Bond Number 66. Guarantee Type
214435210 LIQUOR 214435210 LIGUOR RUNNER
RUNNER JOHANNESE JOHANNESBURG

58, Remaver Code and Nama

21443521 LIQUOR
RUNNER JHB

€0. Subcontractor Remover Code and Name

67. Remaver Code and Name

21443521 LIQUOR RUNNER
JHB

£3. Subcontraclor Remover Code and Name

61. Office of commencemont 62. Officn of exil 6. Office of enlry 70. Office of exit
JHB BBR BBR BBR
| have verfied the packages
spocified on this declamation and Maans of transport / Means of transport Means of ransport
taund them conform {o the packages imported packages imporied packages imported
description given and thal ara with seals intact with seals intact with seals inlact
undamaged
Tirma Bmit “Time Kmit - within Tima mit Time limit - within /
oxceeded exceeded
] = R
Seals Natianal transit requi N P I National lranslt req ants satisfiad
on means of
on package NO I YES
imact
alfized
Signature and dale stamp Signature and date stamp Signature and dale stamp Signature and date stamp
71. Transil Country ZA 79. Country of Destination ZA
72. Guaranlor Code and Name | 72. Bond Numbar 74, Guaranlee type 80. Guarantor Code and Namo £1. Bond Number 82. Guarantee type

214435210 LIQUOR
RIINNER INHANNERRI IR

214435210 LIQUOR RUNNER J

75, Remover Code and Name
21443521 LIQUOR

2HIKMED WD

76, Subcontractor Remover Code and Name

83. Remaver Code and Name
21443521 LIQUOR RUNNER JH

B, Subcontractor Remover Code and Name

77. Qffice of enlry 78. Office of exit 85. Office of entry 86. Office of final destination
BBR BER BBR BBR
Means of transport Means of transport f Means of transport / Means of transpor £
i packages imported packages imported packages imported
packages imported with seals Intact wilh s83ls intact with seals intacl
with seals intact :
Time limil Time limit - within / Tirne limit Time limit - within
exceaded excocded
Documenl i Z 3 : I Transferred to
checked Natipnal fransil requiremenis satisfied office of final
I Document checked
Additional seal Transil operation
numbers completed
NO YES l Transil operation
. Signalure and date stamp
Signature and date stamp Slgnature and dale emp Signature and date stamp

System Supplied by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel: +27 11 043 1400 Fax: +27 11 453 95%

Date Printed  24.09.25

Time Printed 17:49




. SAD 507 - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / PRODUCED DOCUMENTS

50. Importer or Exporter TIN 20804130

LIMPOPO BONDED WAREHOUSE

Stand 9 Musina Township
Musina 03900
South-Alrica

51, Offico Code

JHB

52. Forms.

4 s

£3, Registration number and Dale

21688553.JHB202
40925008792

54. Declaranl Referenca

364844 [WEB]1.387u

GENERAL SEGMENT INFORMATION

2. Exporter f Consignor

HOUSE WAYBILL
NUMBERS

Truck/Trailer Reg. No. : Road Manifest Ne. : Road Note No.

.: Shipment Date : 24.09.25

19, CONTAINER {Cargo stalus)

DOCUMENTS PRODUGED { ATTACHED
Tolal Penal Sum = R2466182

Onward Mode of Transport= 3

12A INVCICE NO. & DATE

ITEM SEGMENT INFORMATION

40. Summary Declaration / Previous Documents
Item Number Descriplion / Particulares of documents llem Mumber Description { Particulares of documents Item Number Description f Particulares of documents
31. Conitainor numbers 44, Additional Information
llem Number Code Number § Amaunt Ilem Number Code HNumber / Amount

System Supplied by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel: +27 11 043 1400 Fax; +27 11 433 95%

Date Printed 24.09.25

Time Printed

17:49




SAD 505 - Customs Declaration Form (BOND CONTROL)

50. Importer or Exporter TIN 20804130 §1. Office Code 53, Registraticn number and Date 54. Declarant Reference
UNMEARLBONDERNAREHOUSE URB 21688553JHB202 364844 (WEB]1.397u
52. Farms 40925008792
5 5
56. Guarantor TN 21443521D 57. Bond No./PP No. & 59. Remaover, code and nama &0. Subcontractor Remover, code and name
Office Code
LIQUOR RUNNER JOHANNESBURG LIQUOR RUNNER JHB
15 Van Der Stel Street 15 Van Der Stel Street
Dan Pienaar Dan Pignaar
Bloemfontein Bloemfontein
9301 a3
South-Africa %ﬁ”““‘“ South-Africa
TIN 21443521 T

87. Declaration by Licensed Remover of goods in bond - Loading

88. Declaration by Warehouse Licensee / Master of ship / Pilot -
Delivery

Truck Horse First Trailer Second
Trailer
Registration
Number(s)
Contamer Seal
Mumberis)

Licenses of Customs and Excise Warehouse TIN

1 {print name of driver)

for above remover declare that | have received Lhe *container*package(s) and
found them in good outward order and condition with seal{s) cn

container{s] as numbered on the SAD 500 form and { or road manifast inlact

| {print name of authorised person)
for ahove *warehouse licensee / *master of ship / “pilot declars that 1 have
received the *conlainer / *package{s) / *stores in good oulward order and
condition with seal(s) on container{s} as numbered on the SAD 500 form and / or
road manifest intact

Signature Date Signature Dale
i 90. Declaration by Warehouse Licensee f Master of Ship / Pilot -
89, Declaration by Warehouse Licensee - Loading Delivery
Truck Horse First Trailer Second Licensee of Cusloms and Excise Warehouse TIN
Trailer
Registration
Mumbaor(s)
Container Seal
Mumberis)

I {print name of authorised person}
for warehouse licensee declara that | have loaded Lhe *containerpackage(s)
and found them in good outward order and condition with seal{s) on container(s}
as numbered on the SAD 500 form and { or road manifest intact

Signaturg Dale

1 (print name of authorised person}
for above “warehouse licensee / *master of ship / * pilot declare thal | have
received the *container / *package{s) / "store{s} and found them in good oldward
order and condilion with seal{s) on container(s) as numbered on the SAD 500
form and / or road manifest intact

Slgnature Date

System Supplied by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel: +27 11 043 1400 Fax: +27 11 453 95%

Date Printed  24,09.25 Time Printed 17:49
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